@ IFortsmouth
CITY COUNCIL Public Document Pack

NOTICE OF MEETING

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

WEDNESDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2018 AT 10.00 AM
THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services Tel: 9283 4057
Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

Health and Wellbeing Board Members

Councillors Matthew Winnington (Joint Chair), Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE, Luke Stubbs,
Rob Wood and Leo Madden

Innes Richens, Dr Jason Horsley, Mark Cubbon, Dr Linda Collie (Joint Chair), Ruth Williams,
Dianne Sherlock, Sue Harriman, Alison Jeffery, Andy Silvester and Siobhain McCurrach

Dr Linda Collie (Joint Chair)
Plus one other PCCG Executive Member: Dr Elizabeth Fellows , Dr J. Lake, Dr A Eggins and Dr
Nick Moore

(NB  This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are

accepted.
AGENDA
1 Apologies
2 Declarations of Interests

3 Previous Minutes - 20 June 2018 (Pages 5 - 10)



RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Board
meeting held on 20 June 2018 be agreed as a correct record.

Membership Update

Healthwatch Portsmouth - to note the change in representative from Patrick
Fowler to Siobhain McCurrach who is welcomed to the Health & Wellbeing
Board.

Trafalgar Medial Group Practice and The Eastney Practice Merger (for
info)

The previously notified practice merger, between Trafalgar Medical Group
Practice (J82028) and The Eastney Practice (J82212) has now been
completed. This merger was approved by the CCG Primary Care
Commissioning Committee, and notified to the Health and Wellbeing Board on
12t March 2018. All patients transferred on 29t June 2018.

Blueprint for Health and Care in Portsmouth (information report) (Pages
11-12)

Innes Richens, Chief Officer for Health and Care Portsmouth, has provided an
update as requested by the Health and Wellbeing Board.

Partnership Working (Pages 13 - 18)

The report by David Williams, Chief Executive of Portsmouth City Council,
proposes a new approach to partnership working in Portsmouth.

RECOMMENDATION

The Health and Wellbeing Board is recommended to agree the proposals
for a revision of partnership structures in Portsmouth, including revision
to the remit of the Health and Wellbeing Board.

Director of Public Health's Annual Report 2017 (information report)
(Pages 19 - 44)

The information report is to note that the Director of Public Health is publishing
his statutory annual report for 2017. The topic of this year's report is childhood
obesity.

The report includes examples of work that already exists and highlights some

international models of action. It also sets out the need for a co-ordinated
approach at local and national levels to enable improvements on this

2



important issue.
9 Adult Social Care Challenge (presentation item)

Innes Richens, as Director of Adult Services will do a presentation for the
Health and Wellbeing Board on "The Adult Social Care challenge" and will
provide members of the board with an overview of the national and local
challenges around the provision of adult social care, and update members on
Portsmouth's strategic approach to addressing these.

10 Complex Needs (Pages 45 - 50)

The report by Dr Jason Horsley, Director of Public Health, proposes the next
steps in relation to the Health and Wellbeing Board's priority around making
improvements for marginalised groups fastest, including our most vulnerable
children, young people and adults, with particular reference to adults with
complex needs.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Health and Wellbeing Board is recommended to:

(1) endorse the development of the "Team around the Establishment"
model linked to homeless and supported housing services, and
agree to receive further progress reports;

(2) endorse the need to move forward with a data-matching and case
study exercise, to enable conversations with information
governance officers of relevant organisations to move forward.

1 Dates of future meetings

Members are asked to note the previously agreed dates of:

28t November and 13" February, 10am starts.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social
media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records
those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at
meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the
meeting's venue.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD

MINUTES OF THE MEETING of the Health and Wellbeing Board held on
Wednesday, 20 June 2018 at 11.00 am in Conference Room A, Civic Offices,
Portsmouth.

Present

Councillor Matthew Winnington and Dr Linda Collie (in the
Chair)

Councillor Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE
Councillor Luke Stubbs

Councillor Rob Wood

Councillor Leo Madden (non-voting member)
Sarah Austin

Innes Richens

Dr Jason Horsley

Dr N Moore

Patrick Fowler

Alison Jeffery

Andy Silvester

Officers Present
Kelly Nash, Jo York and Alan Knobel

40. Apologies for absence, Declarations of Interest and Introductions (Al 1)

41,

42,

Apologies for absence had been received from Mark Cubbon, David Williams
and Dianne Sherlock.

Declarations of Interest - Councillor Wood made a declaration when the
Mutiny event was mentioned as his daughter works for Motiv8, but this is non
prejudicial or pecuniary.

Membership Update (for information) (Al 2)

The 4 City Council appointments were noted of Councillors Matthew
Winnington, Gerald Vernon-Jackson, Rob Wood and Luke Stubbs.
(Councillor Leo Madden remains a non-voting member as Chair of Health
Overview and Scrutiny Panel.)

Minutes of Previous Meeting - 21 February 2018 (Al 3)

Councillor Madden pointed out minutes 37, page 3, "Holding to Account by

HWB" should refer to "if it was seen that a body" which was agreed as a
correction.

Page 5 1



Subject to this amendment the minutes were agreed as a correct record.
Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy Monitoring Framework (Al 4)

Dr Jason Horsley presented his report which looked at comparators for
England and with similar CCG areas. Whist the life expectancy figures were
going in the right direction there was more work to be focussed on smoking.
He pointed out that alcohol related hospital admissions were now amber as
there was a good service at the hospital, but that this did not necessarily imply
that Portsmouth did not have a significant problem with alcohol-related harm.

Arising from questions the following arose:

e Depression and dementia were not rated as good or bad as
Portsmouth is generally good at detecting these and it is important to
capture rates of identification as much as prevalence of conditions.

e Itis difficult to provide concrete indicators for mental health as the
datasets are not as mature as for physical health, so those suggested
are more generally proxy indicators.

e Under 18 pregnancies - the rate had started to rise at a time when
there had been changes to the sexual health services and could be
affected by availability of contraceptives (and specialist implant
services) as well as educational aspirations. Alison Jeffery responded
that school standards were improving (shown by Ofsted inspection
results) but school attendance figures need to be addressed (1 in 5
secondary pupils having less than 90% attendance in recent figures)
and this is also a worrying indicator about perceptions around
education and value. It was agreed that consideration should be given
to including school attendance indicators within the Framework.

e |t was noted that some of the sample groups, such as for the U18
pregnancies and looked after children, are very small and that can
drive fluctuations, so they need to be considered in the context of a
trend over time. Public Health England had over 100 indicators so this
report was looking at areas where focus was being made on making a
difference.

e There was concern at the high level of 10-24 year olds being admitted
to hospital due to self-harm. Dr Horsley would check whether
poisoning was included as well as alcohol.

RESOLVED that the current Portsmouth position on the indicators
presented be noted.

2
Page 6



44. Delivering the Portsmouth Blueprint Commitments - Progress Report (Al
5)

Jo York presented the paper on the delivery of the Portsmouth Blueprint
Commitments 3 years in of a 5-10 year Sustainable Transformation
Programme (STP). She highlighted areas of particular note in providing local
delivery of the 7 commitments, which included:

e Establishing acute home visiting service and the imminent change to
the GPs out of hours service (giving access to patient notes)

e Engagement with the voluntary sector in supporting people to stay well
e Bringing together of back office functions

e Use of SystmOne by GP practices, a shared system that Adults
Services could also use

e A joint estates strategy for the city and more co-location of teams
e New model of care - multi speciality community provider

e Improvements to emergency care via access to 24 hour primary care
out of hours service

e More integration of health and social care teams and close links to
Education as well as to the voluntary sector

In response to questions the following points were raised

How evaluation of projects can be made public - Jo York responded that the
purpose of the Blueprint was to bring together the strategic programmes into a
context for both the public and staff. Evaluation was taking place with
colleagues in the SE Hants area on outcomes and also with Healthwatch.

It was acknowledged that the public do not always understand the different
parts of the health service, and debate took place regarding the SE Hants
model approach and decision making systems. The integrated model of care
is circled around QA Hospital so it needs to be incorporated in the model but a
home/community/family first approach is also being taken. Sarah Austin
reported on examples of successful bridging services such as in mental
health.

The high level of access to triage services was noted - this is used in most GP
surgeries to give the appropriate referrals e.g. to physio.

Members asked about the current situation on hospital discharge figures.
Sarah Austin reported that the situation and figures were being analysed by
the A&E Board and for the next winter to be dealt with satisfactorily the rates
would need to be 92% occupancy and 8% empty beds, and to get there
complex discharges needed to be further reduced from current levels of 250
(May 2018), currently fluctuating 140-170 between Hants and Portsmouth.
The Portsmouth target is 49 which is achieved by close work with social care

3
Page 7



45,

which had kept the acute trust on 'Green' status most days since Easter,
which was an extraordinary position in recent years. The ambition was to
reduce the target further own to 30 Portsmouth patients waiting for discharge,
which would give the QA Hospital enough flexibility in the system for the
winter. The intention was not to cancel operations and for elective surgery to
take place. This included a model of resilience and putting together
neighbourhood teams to help stop people going into hospital in the first place.
It was reported that the SystmOne used by GPs was not compatible for
Childrens Services and this was a provider issue (a new Mosaic system would
be used by Childrens Services).

It was noted that a mental health assessment unit had been approved and
capital works would take place at QA Hospital in the autumn.

Whilst the Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) had been a preliminary EIA
undertaken 3 years ago, and new ones were done for new services coming
on line, but the existing overall EIA could be revisited by Jo York.

RESOLVED that the Health and Wellbeing Board noted the progress
made through the adults' delivery element of the Health and Care
Portsmouth Programme to deliver the Portsmouth Blueprint.

Drug Related Harm (Al 6)

a) Report on Drug Related Harm

Alan Knobel presented his report. There are 1427 heroin and cocaine
users in Portsmouth and there is a disproportionate level of drug related
harm and crime in the city. The most recent statistics showed 55 drugs
related deaths over 2 years (see paragraph 4.1). The average age of
those dying was 35 years for men and 37 for women, which is a young
age to die. The average age of drug related deaths has been increasing
though with older drug users now dying of other health complications
linked to long-term drug use.

Public Health England had undertaken cost and benefits analysis of drug
treatment:

"for every £1 spent on young people's drug and alcohol treatment there is
a lifetime benefit of £5-£8

And

For every £1 spend on adult treatment £2.50 is saved in crime and NHS
costs"

The report set out the reductions in numbers accessing treatment since
2014/15 and the reduced level of investment in these services. A separate
alcohol pathway had been set up away from the drug users settings, and
there is a young persons drugs service.

Paragraph 4.3 set out drug related acquisitive crime figures in the City
2013-17.

4
Page 8



Results from the a survey carried out in schools in 2014/15 found 4.7% of
15 year olds had used cannabis within the last month (see section 5.1).
The national picture is that drug misuse is seen in 38% of serious case
reviews and currently there is a significant unmet need regarding parental
drug and alcohol dependency.

The spending levels on drugs were set out - on average a heroin user
spends £1,400 month, and the crime committed by heroin/crack users (not
in treatment) can cost £26,074 per year. The link to reducing crime levels
through the provision of treatment was explored in the report, and Alan
also referred to the links with long term unemployment, mental health and
housing needs. The trend for drug related harm was increasing in
Portsmouth at a time when preventative services and funding have been
reduced.

b) Eentanyl Briefing

Dr Jason Horsley as Director of Public Health gave a verbal update on the
potential harm that could be caused with Fentanyl (a strong opioid
medication) being 400x the strength of heroin and gave an overview of the
rise in drug related deaths experienced in USA and Canada (first detected
2012). There is a danger of contamination in recreational drugs and from a
clinical point of view it needs more antidote to treat users. This had so far
only been implicated in a few deaths in UK - mitigating factors here include
lower level of opioids in the health care system and free access to rehab
treatment. However there are economic drivers so there is a concern it
will get into the UK system and enforcement cannot stop the supply and
testing regimes will be needed at a time when spending on drugs services
has been reduced.

Areas to explore included:
e Drugs consumption rooms

e Better testing user supplies

e Giving heroin assisted therapy

Increasing the supply of Naloxone also has challenges for emergency
workers. There is a nasal spray that is being developed but it is likely to
be more expensive and the approval processes for its use are not
completed yet.

RESOLVED that the contents of the report and verbal update be
noted.

46. Dates of next meetings (for information) (Al 7)
The previously agreed dates of 3@ October and 28 November were noted.

A further date of 13 February 2019 was also agreed (this would be circulated
to members). Meetings to be 10am until 12 noon.

5
Page 9



The meeting concluded at 1.05 pm.

Dr Linda Collie
Joint Chair

6
Page 10



Agenda Item 6

THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsm()uth
(Please note that "Information Only" reports do not CITY COUNCIL
require Equality Impact Assessments, Legal or

Finance Comments as no decision is being taken)

Title of meeting: Health and Wellbeing Board

Subject: Blueprint for Health and Care in Portsmouth

Date of meeting: 3'd October 2018

Report by: Innes Richens, Chief Officer for Health and Care
Portsmouth

Wards affected: N/A

1. Requested by
Health and Wellbeing Board

2. Purpose

2.1  Atthe last meeting, PHCE received a paper that set out the achievements that have
been made in progressing the Blueprint for Health and Care in Portsmouth, and
highlighted a number of areas that would be the next steps. It was also noted that
the developments in Portsmouth are taking place against a backdrop of extensive
system change in the NHS, and consideration of local government forms in the light
of ongoing debate around devolution.

2.2 It was considered that the broad commitments in the Blueprint remain the right ones
for the city, and the activities were considered in terms of their fit with these. It was
noted that in many cases an activity will have impact across a number of these.

3. Information Requested

3.1 Emerging from the paper, the following are the highest priority areas of action for

2018/19:

- Integrated Primary Care Service, incorporating provision of Out of Hours, Acute
Visiting Service and GP Enhanced Access - further developments will be aligned
to H&loW integrated urgent care service and delivery of a local clinical
assessment service.

- Increasing capacity and capability to improve access, such as use of care
navigator roles, linked to the strategy for ASC in the city

- Develop the single point of contact for access to the VCS in the city

- Develop a Long Term Condition Hubs in the city

Pade 11
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsm()uth
(Please note that "Information Only" reports do not CITY COUNCIL
require Equality Impact Assessments, Legal or

Finance Comments as no decision is being taken)

- Further develop the concept of a Wellbeing House to increase support offered to
people with low level mental health needs

- Ensure Adult Social Care operating on SystmOne to support creation of a joint
health and care record

- Progress the development of a strategic estates plan for the city, including
consideration of a SEND hub

- Further develop the model for integrated commissioning building on existing
learning from BCF arrangements

- Further progress the MCP arrangements

- Establish a PSEH mental health assessment unit

- Develop the neighbourhood team model, incorporating primary, community and
social care.

3.2  Most of these programmes already have governance arrangements, either through
the Adults' Delivery Board or the Children's Trust Board. The role for the Health
and Wellbeing Board is therefore not to duplicate this but to ensure that in the
context of wider change, the priorities for the city are still being delivered, barriers to
this are being identified and removed, and solutions to support city priorities are
identified and progressed.

Signed by (Director)

Appendices:
None
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

Page 12
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Agenda Item 7

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: Health and Wellbeing Board
Date of meeting: 3" October 2018
Subject: Partnership review
Report by: David Williams, Chief Executive, Portsmouth City Council
Wards affected: N/A
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No
1. Purpose of report
11 To propose a new approach to partnership working in Portsmouth.
2. Recommendations
2.1 The Health and Wellbeing Board is recommended to agree the proposals for a
revision of partnership structures in Portsmouth, including revision to the remit of
the Health and well Being Board.
3. Background
3.1 Portsmouth has a long and successful history of partnership working. The
Safer Portsmouth Partnership (SPP) and Children's Trust Board (CTB) have
been leading their respective multi-agency agendas on behalf of the city for
over a decade. The Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) was created as a
statutory partnership and committee of the council from 2013/14. Its emergence
coincided with the reorganisation of the health service, including the transfer of
public health responsibilities to the city council. A number of previous
requirements such as the Local Strategic Partnership (LSP) and Local Area
Agreement had been abandoned nationally, and our arrangements evolved to
reflect that, including the retention of a regular (but infrequent) meeting of city
leaders as the Public Service Board.
3.2 In Portsmouth, the three partnerships (HWB, SPP and CTB) work alongside

one another to address key local needs. The big picture of our "local" population
is presented in the Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA). This includes the
detailed SPP Strategic Assessment and the Children's Needs Assessment. The
council and Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) - via the HWB - have a
statutory duty to oversee the production of the JSNA and to agree a Joint
Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS) to address the needs identified therein.

Pade 13

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

The Council (via our community safety partnership) is required to produce a
strategic assessment of crime and disorder, anti-social behaviour, reducing re-
offending and drug and alcohol misuse, and to develop local strategies that deal
with the issues raised by it. Councils and their partners also have a duty to promote
co-operation to improve children and young people's health and wellbeing. Partner
agencies, and the city council, have invested considerable energy, commitment and
financial resource over the years to develop and deliver the work set out in the
respective partnership strategies. In addition, the Portsmouth CCG has a duty to
have regard to the need to

(a) reduce inequalities between patients with respect to their ability to access health
services, and

(b) reduce inequalities between patients with respect to the outcomes achieved for
them by the provision of health services.

It is worth noting that the Council is also a member of a number of sub-regional
partnerships (or equivalent) including the Partnership for Urban South Hampshire
(PUSH), Solent Transport and the Solent Local Enterprise Partnership (Solent
LEP). The Council is also a member of a number of national partnerships / networks
including the Key Cities and the Unitary Council Network.

Reasons for recommendations - rationale for change

Increasingly, there is a recognition that the issues being looked at by the different
Portsmouth partnerships overlap considerably and that there is common
membership across the partnerships. It was also noted that the current
arrangements have evolved from previous national regimes and that there may be
better ways to organise partnership working to meet the needs of our locality. It
was therefore agreed that a review of the partnerships would take place, to see if
arrangements can be streamlined and impact increased. This also links to other
changes taking place (such as the review of the Portsmouth Safeguarding Children
Board, following the Wood review).

Early discussion took place with the partnerships, and key stakeholders . This
highlighted the following additional issues:

e The "place" agenda is not picked up through existing partnership
arrangements although there are local and sub-regional bodies such as the
Shaping Portsmouth, as well as Solent LEP, Solent Transport and PUSH
that are looking at these issues on a wider geography (although see
paragraph 4.3 below)

e There is no single body that looks at the whole person - this means that
artificial constraints are put in place and consideration of the whole life
experience doesn’t take place (examples would include substance misuse
or adverse childhood experiences which are issues across all age groups
and influenced by people across all ages)

Page 14

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



4.3

5.1

5.2

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

e The same leaders are in the different partnership boards discussing similar
issues

e Itisimportant to capture the perspectives and contributions of those outside
the big public sector organisations, including the voices of those in the
voluntary and community sectors.

e The dialogue around 'the place' and those around 'the person' are not
consistently brought together in an holistic manner

Similarly, there is a growing recognition that the sub-regional partnership landscape
needs to be refreshed too in order to help provide some clarity about responsibilities
and ensure that sub-regional work is properly aligned towards the common growth
agenda.

Moving to new partnership arrangements in Portsmouth

There are many important aspects that are currently done well in Portsmouth that
any new arrangements will need to retain. Portsmouth has positive relationships at
a senior level - in many cases supported by co-terminous organisational
boundaries. Any new arrangements must not be a barrier to this. Equally, the
extent to which partnership arrangements allow for focused consideration of issues
- where this is necessary and appropriate - is also an important function to retain.
Any future arrangements need to move away from constraining "ownership of
agendas" and ensure that issues are addressed openly and not territorially. A
possible approach has been developed which it is felt is in line with these principles
and which will simplify the arrangements.

The proposal is to expand the membership of the formal Health & Wellbeing Board
and for this partnership to subsume the activity of the SPP and the CTB. This fits
with the revised Health and Wellbeing Strategy incorporating the key themes from
the Children's Trust Plan and Safer Portsmouth Plan, in recognition that many of the
issues discussed are consistent with the wider determinants of health. This
partnership would meet around three times a year and would own the strategic
discussion on the 'people’ agenda across the city. It is recognised that the 'place’
agenda to an extent is already owned by 'Shaping the Future of Portsmouth' and we
are discussing with them the extent to which they may play into the new
arrangements. There is no change proposed to the existing operational sub-groups
and partnerships - that would be for them to decide - but their reporting
arrangements would be into the broadened Health & Wellbeing Board (if needed)
rather than separate thematic partnerships. Where they may require or seek
leadership buy-in or permission it is proposed that they could use the new Health &
Wellbeing Board to achieve this.

Page 15

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



5.4

5.5

6.1

7.1

8.1

5.3

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

It is recommended that twice a year there would be a city-wide partnership
conference. One of these would be about 'the People in our City' and the new
Health & Wellbeing Board would be responsible for putting this together.
Subject to agreement with ‘Shaping' they would be responsible for putting
together the other conference - 'the City for our People'. These conferences
would replace the existing Public Services Board and it is envisaged that a
rapport could be developed between the two conferences to address the
interdependent issues.

The aim of these new arrangements is to use valuable leadership time to reach a
common understanding of an issue and a perspective on how it could be
addressed, not to spend time on mechanistic matters of governance. Importantly,
more broad-ranging discussion would surface issues of more strategic significance
around how we see the city and what needs to happen to achieve the vision. The
idea is that events should be energising and more exploratory, whilst still providing
a mechanism to allow formal agenda items to be resolved.

If there is broad acceptance of these proposals, then detailed arrangements will be
worked up, including revised Health and Wellbeing Terms of Reference. This will be
brought back to the Health and Wellbeing Board in November. All of the Health and
Wellbeing Board statutory functions and oversight would continue to be discharged.
It is therefore suggested that a specific executive committee (or range of sub-
committees) is convened to deal with these matters and that the ability to do so is
formally delegated.

Equality impact assessment

Any equality matters arising through the partnership review will be considered as
part of this process and will progress to November Health and Wellbeing Board
alongside revised Terms of Reference.

Legal implications

The report has incorporated legal implications and accordingly there are

no other immediate legal implications arising from this report.

Director of Finance's comments

There are no financial implications to bring to HWB members' attention at this

stage. Revised arrangements will be accommodated within the current financial
envelope for partnership support.

Pagé 16

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Signed by: David Williams, Chief Executive, Portsmouth City Council
Appendices: None

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/
rejected by ......oooiiiiiiii ON e

Signed by:

Page 17
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsm()uth
(Please note that "Information Only" reports do not CITY COUNCIL
require Equality Impact Assessments, Legal or

Finance Comments as no decision is being taken)

Title of meeting: Health and Wellbeing Board
Subject: Public Health Annual Report 2017
Date of meeting: 3'd October 2018
Report by: Director of Public Health
Wards affected: All

1. Purpose

To note that the Director of Public Health is publishing his statutory annual report for 2017.
The topic of this year's report is childhood obesity.

The report includes examples of work that already exists and highlights some international

models of action. It also sets out the need for a co-ordinated approach at local and
national levels to enable improvements on this important issue.

2. Information Requested
None

Signed by Dr Jason Horsley, Director of Public Health

Appendices:
None
Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location
Nil

Pade 19
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



TIDON ALL
- 55‘5



Page 22



UiesH 2lland J0 10199.id
A8|SI0H uoser

"uaIpliyd pue syualed 1ses| 10u
pue 'sisAojdws ‘siapinoid pue sieonpoid pooj ‘S|o0YIS ‘SJUBLIUIBACD
[BOO| pUB [BJ1USD JO SUOIOR PBIRUIPJO0D U1 PaaU ||Im 1eyl wajgoid e S|

SIY1 — UoNeN1IS syl aAoiduwil 01 Op UBD 8UOAIBAS 1By SBUIY) 8le 818y |

"8UOAJBAS Yoeal 1.yl

SuOiUBAJBIUI SpasU pue ‘wajgold uonendod e si A1ISeqo pooyp|iyo 1eyl
anble pinom | ‘SUOIUBAIBIUI PBSI[ENPIAIPUI PBSN pue SIapiAoid aledyiesy
ybnoJyl ‘'s|enpiAipul Uo »oeq Alljigisuodsal syl paoe|d eAey am Us1o

00] "uoIsIn0Id 8ledyiieay ybnolyl passalppe aq 10uued aoe(d 1S4l a3

ul wajgold ayl aAeY am Aym sUOSEal 81 ‘WaISAS a1edyijeay Jno uo
10edwi A11IS8q0 JO $S80UBNDASUOD BY1 BJIUAA JaMSUR 81 8Q URD Aisnpul
WAB Buimoib a8yl usAs JO WBISAS a1edyleay JNo Uo BUIA|aJ MuUIYyl ,Uop |

"9AI108)J8 UBa(g ey 01

Jeadde 1ey) S|ppoOW |BUOIRUISIUI J0) PBXYOO0| OS|E 8ABY S\ "BaJe JopIM B
$S0J0r paledldal JO Usljo 810w auop 8g 01 SPasuU Jaylle 18yl 1ng 'S1SIxe
Apeadje 1ey) siom Jo sajdwexs 1ealb JO 10| B papn|oul aAeY am 11odal
SIY1 U| "ybnous 10u SI '|nydiay 8jiym ‘BUIOp UBS(Q BARY M 1BUM 1BY] 8SED
e 9yew ||IM | JJodai siy3 Ul ‘uonendod Jno Ul A11s8qo pooypl|iyo Jo seel
By1 8onpaJ 031 1dwisiie 1.yl SUOIIUBAISIUI SNOJBWINU UBaQ 8ARY 8Jay |

‘9SIUb0D8) 01 pasauU M 1.yl SIaALp a|dwis 8say) BulAJepun SUIUS
[B4N3IND JO JBQUWINU B 8Je 818Y] J8ABMOH "SP00} passao0.d aliojed ybiy
U0 JUBl|84 00] 8Je 1BY] S18Ip pue 'Uap|iyd JNo ul AlAnoe |eoIsAyd JO |aA8)
paonNpaJ B WoJj S1NsaJ A1ISeqo pOoyp|Iyo JO saiel Buisu '|aAs| ajdwis e 1y

‘2J0uUbI J0UURD am Wsjgo.d

B 01 80UBIBLJIP B 8yew 01 Bulob aie am JI sSnoniguie aq 01 8A_Y S\ “0be
sieaA 0z alem Aayl ueyy Jaybiy yonuwi ale pue ‘ybiy 001 ale A1seqo
POOYP|IYD JO Sa1.J A||[BUOBU — Ul 1J0JUI0D 83 el URD oM BUIy1aWOoS 10U S|
we|go.d siyy 4oy ,ebelane, Bulaq UeABMOH (UoneALIdap JO S|eAd)| Je|iuls
pue sa|ijoid Je(iwiIs YlM Sanio) sinoqybisu [BONSAEIS JNO Ul UBas 8S0y]
0] Je|lWIS 8Je YyINoWS1I04 pue uoidweyinog ul sexey ‘apeosp 1se| syl
JBA0 YN BY1 Ul quuIjDd 01 PANUNUOD 8ARY UBJP|IYD Ul A1IS8qo JO saiey

‘adoy pjnom em 10edwi 8y Buiaey
aJe BM JI ©8S 0] 80URYD B SN SaAIb sy | - padinbal si [aAs] uoneindod
e 1e A11S8q0 1usAald 01 UoIOr BANDSYIS JURDIIUBIS, 18Ul pa1ybiiybiy

\1Jodai 1ybi1Sa104 yiewpue| 8U1 82UIS 8pRI8P B JBA0 Usa(J Sey

"S92IAJBS 1By JNO Uo ulens Jayliny buioeid pue Sogh
Hoys Bumno ‘yieay ynpe Jisyy wiey 03 uo ob 0} Aj@y| si pue pooyp|iu
113U Ul yeay |euonows pue |eaisAyd s,uaip|iyo suiey Alsaq@

(@)
A[OA08}J8 MIOM S80IN0SBI 81LOYI|e8Y PBYD18.IS N0 8Yew 0] 8)11eq o

se A18100S JSPIM 8] U0 0S|e PU. 'pa10a)je S[enplAIpUIl 4] Uo Y1og 10edud
A1IS8q0 POOYP|IYD JO S80UBNDBSU0D 8yl 8oUls 'suonelausl aininj os|e
pue uoneJausb 1ualind 8yl Yy1oq Bunuojuod wajgoid snoLss e s siy |
1eaA siy1 A1ISego pooyp|iyo Jo wiajgold ayl 18 Y00| 01 UBSOoYD aAey |

UleaH dligngd 40 Jojoaiid
Ka|sioH uoser

{INOWS)IOd 'SMBN 8L ©

¢0

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y

AVNANNY Hda fiuewwns aAnNJax3

AIVINNNS JAILNIJTXT




"snnpe 1yblamiano O\
6uiwodaq jo aaueyd OON

e aAey Ssjuadsajope Jyblamiang

XIS Ul 3uo ARjuo sem
spjo Jeafi g —Z ul a1eJ ay) 086l Ul

thHsl

*288J4] U] 3uo si siyi (1| abe) g sesfi fig

Ayblamiano Jo asaqo aJe puejbuz
U1 sp)o-Jeafi-aAlj 8AlJ Ul 8UO uey) 3Joj

AU

S13v4A3IN0

8J nnpe ul Aiyepow
aJnewaJd pue yyeay ) Jo ysiy
snnpeybiamiano

Bulwooaq Jo ysi paseasou|

3JN NNpY

samnauyip buiyieasg
swajqoJd juiol pue suog
sajaqelp-ald

aJnssaid pooiq ybiH
10J81581042 YbIH
fineaisfiyd

82Uasge 100YdS

Wa8)Sa J)8s MO
Buifinng

wsnewbns

]eJnoiAeyaq pue jeuonouwq

:3)doad 6unofi
pue uaJp)iyd swJey Aisaqo

"SJ80URD UIR1IBD pue sa1aqgelp ¢ adAy
'‘9seasIp 14esay Buipnjoul abe pjo yim
Pa1BID0SSE AJ|eNnsSn SuoRIpuod Jo abuel
B JO YSI 8Y] S8sealoul aAnoeul buleg

‘uone|ndod 3nNpe au JO %09 INOge SI08)e
1ey1 wajqoud e yim [eap 01 Al1oeded syl 8ABY 1,UOP SBSINU pUB SI0100pD
|leudsoy 'sd9 :uijeay uo 10edwi 8AISSeW e sey 18yl A18100s Ag pe1eslo

we|goid e S NG — Wajgo.d ,81e0u1eay, e se A1IS9g0 MBIA Us1J0 SN

ALlIS390 40 SY439INvA

fsaqo jo ssabueq

Page 24

14%

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 Ly0d3y
IVNANNY Hdd



'S)NSa4 88S 0] Ybnous BUO| 10 pue 'SBUO B8AND8IS
1SOW 8Y1 8Sn 01 8AeY &M 1NQ '1YBIUIBAO YIOM 1,UOM SUORUBAISIUI 9S8y |

‘pasnuond ale
1i0dsuen o1gnd pue BuljoAd ‘Buijiem aleym aoe|d e 01 SJuspIsal
S11 J0J 1UBWIUOIIAUB 81 paulIojsuel] sey Auewlas) Ul Binglelq  «

eU J|ey 1SOWe O} (SP|0-1BaA-8AI G UI |) YN 8U 0 S[ens] Jejiis
W0JJ SP|O JeaA 8AI) Ul A1IS8Q0 paonpal 8ABY puB|UIH Ul Moleuldg  «

'SJUSPISa. JIBU] J0J 80UBIBIp &
apew aARY 121 Sa110 JO SajdWexa 1. 00| 0] pasu am uolelidsul 104

£1BY1 URY] 181180 Op 01 Juem am op IO ‘ANSBqo pOoyp|Iyd IO} S|aA8)
abelane pue|bug yoeal 01 Addey am ale 'SaAI9SIN0 YSe 01 PasU S\

,85800 10 1yBIemIsno Jaylie sl uonendod ynpe syl
10 9%£° 19 — pooyyNpe 01 YBno.yl syoel] 1yBlam SSeoxs Ajg1euniioiun

"aAnoaY8 Alybly aq
PIN09 sieak |ooyds 9say} Ul SUOIIUBAIaUI ey} S3sabbns (L | ~ abe)
9 Jed) pue (G ~ abe) Jeak uondasal usamiaq Aysaqo ul asil ayL

"(%6°'GE) YINOWISLIOd Ul Jaybly usnse pue (%6 7€) Jaubly Apyblis st i
uo1dweyinos u| ‘pue|bug J0) 95 7€ MOU SI pue Buisil AMo|s [|nS S!
(9 4e8A) Spjo JedA | | ulybliemiano pue A1Isaqo Jo aouseAald ay]  «

‘abeuew 0}
ybiy 001 Aem s11ey) [oAs] B 1e ybnouyye — panesie|d Apualedde sey
(JeaA uondeoal) sp|o JeaA G ul JyBIemIano pue AlIS8qo JO 8dudenald  «

‘| 190 Spua.]
Jojuow 03 sn padjay sey swwelBoid Jusuuainses |y Py [euoneN ay |

m ® AOOHATIHI NI ALIS390 ANV LHOIIMJ3A0 NI SAN3d L

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd pooypIIya ul faisaqo pue yblamiano ul spuasl



(puerbu3) ‘Bay noW Jad € ——  Lanows)odmm  uoydwelinoSmm  pueibul (puebu3) ‘Bay Ao Jed € — —  UINOWSo4 mm  uoidweyinoSmm  puebug

Page 26

%,% %% %a /%a eoe 7 4% /@o%@%%@@%%% o s
s S

ol o

sl sl

0z 0z

sz sz

oe o€

se se

ov o

sv St

9 4V3A NI 35390 40 LHIIIMYIN0 F4V ¥Y3A NOILdIDF NI 3SIF0 0 LHOIEFMIINO @ ®
OHM N3¥TTIHI 40 NOILYOdO¥d 304 SONTYL 34V OHM NIYATIHI 40 NOILYOdO¥d 304 SANIHL

faisaqo poouplIyd
£10Z 140d3y
pooypIyd ut fiisago pue 1yblamsano ui spuall IYNNNY Hda



a)108p panudap 1sea) — pueibug 91128p paAldap 150w - puebug

%e @oe A/% S & & eooa @o% «ooa @o%
@94%%@@7@0%@0/@0/@0
S

ol

Sl

0z

ez 8'GZ 192 €92 1z 99z i 2 - oz <z
oe

£6E €

. - 6'GE z'9e

6 1'8€ 8/E [SVASS 6/ zL/E 8'9¢€ o
St

a)108p panudap 1sea) — pueibug 91128p paAldap 1s0W - puebug

L L L

O R VR VR VIR P PR IR T CR
LRI RO IR ORI SR N N
q@.@.é@.@zz@.o@«o
S

ol

Sl

o8l VeS8 S8 om w0 ge  TE
0c
[z ovz  ov  BE ez ez ewe ow e SC
(8]
g
(Q\}
oD

371030 NOILVAIYd3A A9 9 dVIA NI 3S3E0 40 LHIIFMATNO
JdV OHM N3JdTIHI 40 NOILd0dOdd §04 SON3S L

‘K110 BY1 Ul Spiem
paALdep 1sow ay) 186.e1 01 810W Op 01 Pasau am 1s8bbBns sainbl) 8sey
‘uoneAldap 1ueolIUBIS JO S18Y400d ale 818yl 848yM 'S811i0 OM] INO 104

‘A1JUn0d 8yl Jo suied

1842 81 Ul BUBIOM AJUO 8Je SUOIUBAISIUI 1UBIIND JNo Bunsabbns

— seale paALdap 1Ses| 8yl Ul Jen1aq pue ‘seale paAdap 1sow ayy
ul @siom Bumab ale seiel esnedsq Buimolb sl def syiieyy sipiiy|  «

371230 NOILVAIGd3d A9 dVIA NOILd3I33d NI 35390 &0
1HIIFMAIAC VY OHM NIAATIHI 40 NOILI0d0dd d04 SANTA L
‘Buimolb aq 03 sieadde deb syl 1Byl puooss  «

A1UN0D 8] Ul Seale 152100d pue 1SayoL 8] Usamiaq A1ISeqo pue
1YBIBMIBAO JO S8Rl 8L} Usamiag aouslayip Big e siaisyl1eyl sl «

's108) BUIqUNISIP 88141 MOYS Aoy |

A1UNOD 81 Ul spiem paALdap 1ses| pue 1Sow 8yl Ul 1yBiamisno
pue A11Seqo Jo serel usamiag deb ayy moys mojaqg sydelb ay |

N ® SIW0ILNO HLTVIH NI SAILITYNOANI ONIAIMA SI ANV ‘3708 dOCVYIN YV SAV1d NOILVYAINAA

finsago pooupiyd
£102 140d3d
TVNNNY Hdd SaW021N0 Yyeay ul sannenbaul 6uiaLp s pue ‘sjos Jofew e sfieyd uoneaudaqg



uondo Aynesy

B J0jJ Juny uey) JayjeJ

fsysed e qesb o) fises s|

11 - spooj Ayyeay ssalde
01 S NN3YJIP MOH

‘9)eW 0] SSUO SS9[110JJ8 1SOLW 8] 8Je S82I0y0
9581 1841 0S Ul 9AI| 8M JUBWIUOIIAUS 8] BuiBueyo Aq Jaiyyesy 1es
pue aAnoe aq 01 ajdoad Jo AJuolew . I0) JBISEs 11 8yeLl O] POSU AN

‘M8 e Aluo sdjay ‘A1iAnoe
aJow pue1aip Ayyesy e dn ayey 01 8jdoad Buibeinoous AjBj0S .

‘(uonendod JNpe syl Jo

%09 JoA0) 11Jauag pP|N0D OYM 8UOAIBAS 01 Wiayl aplaoid 01 S80IN0sal

a1 9AeY 1,UOp am pue a1el 1no doip ybiy e aaey usrjo swelboud

1J0ddng ‘suole Jamsue ay1 apiAoid 10UURD 8DIAPE B]A1S8ll| BAISUBIUI
ybnoiyr 11oddns 1uswabeuew 1yblom pue SUOIIUBSAISIUI [BOIPBIN e

‘9pLeosp
© JOA0 10) POSIBABI 10U Sey A1ISeqo JO so1e. BUISH 10 puasl 8y |

‘yoeosdde Juaind INo YIM BUILUIM 10U a1 em 9SIUB00aI 0] Peau S\

spunoJbxoeqiesnyn)

3JOM 0) 8ALP Uey)
Jayies 8)12A2J0 Mjem o)
8Q Ued ]I 1IN3JIp MoH

SaMNSIP pue eI

o-

suonowoJd pue
pooj Jo bunaxep

fjlwe) pue spual4

;apn)aul fiay) ‘sJo)ae) iuew fig
paJuan)jul aJe ayew am sadloyd
ay] se xa)dwod aJe sasned ay |

=

'S0ISeq 8581 01 BuIplodoe S8|A1S8)l| JNO Paubisap aARY am AjSNOIOSUOIUN
‘Aze| Apualayul ale am 1 neyap AQ pue 'ssaoxa 01 Bunes wol) ainseald

186 am ueaW SONBUBB INQ "SPOOJ 8110|eD YBly anjeA 01 pue ‘a|gissod
Jansuaym Abisus ansasaid 01 sn paubisap aABY UONN|OAS JO SIeBA

1ng

POAJOS 87 pInom AlIS8go
uay) ‘A1IANOE aloWw pIp pue ssa| a1k ajdoad Ji eyl Jaijeqg Jejndod e si )

¢343H 109 IM IAVH MOH

¢aJay 106 am aney moH

Page 28

80

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
102 Ldod3
TVNNNY Hdd



‘s(iundamg e sanig bupnem buneas))
folua 03 uaJp)Iy2 Joj saae\d se syaans ubisap pue
Jomyau Buiem e ajeasd ‘sueyd umoy ul fBuons

saJnes) Buppem asnsus ‘Aond e Bupem
Bupjew 03 J1WwWo2 1snw am abueya siy) 8as 0|

YY¥

syneay jejusu
pueeaishyd
panoJdw|

@
=

SUONIeJAUI
1e100s Jabuong

3)eJ awlI
paonpay

Buibuoaq
JO asuas

saln(ul peoJ
paonpay

i)

1JO S)1Jauaq pappe aAey PINOM SIU | ‘8SeaJaul pPINoysS 8xe) am sdi
Buyiem ay) ‘ssea jou ‘Buiyjem punoJse paubisap aJam SaNnId JNO J|

.«‘-vé

uonnyod Jie
paonpay

(910Z fianins 1@Ael] 1euonen)
sa)nuIW gj, 1sn(

s)se) duy Bupyjiem yoes abesane
uo ‘diy Joys e bupie) ase fiayy Ji
M1em 0y Ayaxn asow ase aydoad

‘Buiddoys aunuo ybnosy) pasu am sbuiy)
8U] JO 1sow aseyasnd ued am se ssa) anoul
0) JaIsea Uana ]l apew aAey am Aijuaday

vV

'919A0 e uo ydw g|, - g 1e18Ae)) 0) 81doad
Joj ueyy ydw Qg - Q€ 18 AP 0] J8Jes
S1188J 8/W\ "S8AI) JnO Jo 12adse fiuana ojul
sJea paubisap aney am se Buiaow JnoyIm
18Ae) 0] Aisea 11 apew aney am fA)Buiseasau)

¢|@@@
B ot

. (910z fisnnsanel] jeuonen)
200z 82uls buiseasasp Ajipeals uaaq
sey Bupyiem fig spew aney am sdiy Jo oy
Jaquinu auy pue Buyiem fig %45z pue sea N
fig apew aJe sdu) Jno Jo %Z9 m:mco:mz e

=

(910z fisning 18neJ] 1euonen) Jed
8U0 1SE83) 18 UMO SPloyasnoy %//
pue paseaJoap sey sJed buiseyasnd
J01502 ay) wa) buo) auy Jang

oo-oooo

<(910z fisnng 1anel] 1euoneN)
‘BunnNWwod Joj aJe axew am
sduy ay) Jo O\ m —s fuo @
. "spual) Bunisia pue
O@ e

ssaulsngjeuossad ‘buiddoys Joj
aJe ayew am sduij ay) Jo Molew v

¢340W IAON ANV ANFAL SIHL ISHIATS IM NVI MOH

Jd3IHLONY 0L 33V'1d ANO INOd4 ONIAOW
HIONOAHL SIAVAASIAT 139 IM 3SI083X3 IHL 40 LSO

60

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y

TVNNNY Hdd aA0W am Moy Laim diysuoneiay

IAOWN IM MOH HLIM dIHSNOILV13d



sdoys Jaui0)
s1oyiewadng

(‘018 sdoys 198115-Ub1y ‘sAemeaye) 'SJuBINEISa 'S9Jed 'SUSSIURD)
uondwnsuoo a1eIpawIWIIl o) poo) paledald Buljes sessauisng

«

«

21| seoe|d
SapN|oul SIY] "181p paoueleq ‘Ayyesy e 1es 01 Aluniioddo syl eaey 01 S|

BUOAIBAS JI 10108 A8 B S| (1018 1UBIUBAUOD ‘a|ge|ieAe ‘deayo AjaAneal) ||e
01 9|qISS800k pue Ases ale suondo Ayesy 1eyl bulinsus ‘sjdwexs 104

"'S9010Y0 181p J81ag avew sjdoad djay ||IM YdIym STUSUIUOIIAUS
[BOO| 8Y) 01 S8BurYD 8yew 01 AJljIge 8yl 8ABY &M 1Yl S| SMau poob ay |

L1 01S181p J00d WOy JNSal ued 1ey) swajqo.d
yieasy pue s1a1p Ja100d Ylum paleInoSSe Uaad 9ARY SI0)10R) 9S8y | .

sejjBUOIEU Seale paALdap Ul UOWLIOD 810W 8l S18[IN0 P00, 1Se
,suondo pooy Ayyjesy jemay aaey seale Jeiood ui sdoysg .

SMOUS yoJeasay

7 “ra ANG/dOHS

"33Nd0dd

DM MOy AQ paouanijul
S13| "JUBIUOD |RUORLIINU S PUB 18IP INO U0 10edwl U sey ||e POOoy INQ

S1NINWNOAJIANT AdOO4 OLdIHSNOILYT3Y

SJUBWIUOJIAUS POy 0) diysuone)ay

Page 30

01

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
102 Ldod3
IVNANNY Hdd



,Jeafi siy1 sjidnd )e 011N0 1l
@c_zo_ 1e @CEOQ dJ,aM g_ 9/\0) m:g:&:

"1 MOUY NOA 810J8(
aUINOJ 8W0238(q |11 pue 0b e 11 oAb 1SN 'dn 11 Bumas yiim swajgold Aue
PaJIa1uNOoUd 1,UsA_Y pue seAnisod 1ng Buiylou usss an,ap\ A|eIn|osqy,

¢dlw Ajiep ayy
Ul PAA|OAUL 396 S|00YIS 1910 puawiwodal nok pjnopp

Uim Aejd 03 spusiyy
aney, pue ,AlAnoe ul JuswAolus paseasoul, ' Jaiddey, 98y ualpiyy  «

HT

(@1edionied ueo s|idnd ||g) sAIsSNjoU] «

90UBPIUOD puUe SSBul Ul SjuswaAodwl [eay  «

"mu_pm:mm.u_

‘Bulinod 1,uUsl 1l leym se1nuiw Q| pull Ajjeseusb @

ueO NOA sAep Aulel U0 U/ 'SBNss| Ue Uaad 1,usey 1| ¢Jayleam peg @

o[l e ayew o} yoen O
usaop 1| ¢ooeds papwi]  «

14e-06 Ino Jo sde| 7 0p SpIy JNO J81ew ]

'BuUNNOJ JO 1ed sewo2aq 1l Aep
yoea sulw 0| Bulinpayos Jo ligey syl 01Ul 186 NOA 80UQ ¢dWII ON  «

:slallieq paAladlad

‘Aep |00Yyos yoes BuLNp ajiw e unJ
10 Bol "yjlem sjuspnis 8y | ‘|Nisseoons AleA paaoid sl pue sjidnd ¢ abeis
A8y U1m JeaA e JaA0 10] )i Ajlep 8yl Bulop usad aAeY 1JN0D [apuniy

37N A1IvA 3HL°AQNLS 3SVI

H H S31dN1s 3Sva

fisaqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd Salpms ase)




"91ep 0] s)Nsa.
BuiBeINooUS 1M 'S|O0YDS 8J0W € 01 N0 PBJ|0J U] SBY 8Wwayos ay |

:Aoebaj ay |

A1ojes peoJ yoeal padjay awayos pIeS %96  «

Moom Jad SaWwlil G/ Pay|em Mou A8yl Paiedipul 9509  «

noeduwj

PIIYO J18Y3 Yum Buiyiem awii paniea Asyi pies sjualed Jo %8 AlleaN  «
Ajuanbaly aiow [00Yds 01 Bunjem paAolus Aeyl pies 9% L8 JonQ  «
Bujiem anunuoo 01 AjayI| 10 Ajpyi| AJeA BIB 94/ 6 JIBAD K

S,BuUlIABY 8J0W IO {7 PIDD||00 %6  «

aredionued oy paiaisibal sjidnd JO 9489  «

:s)insay

Waam Jad sawlil 810w IO € |00YIS 03 pay|em
Kay1 panoid sidnd 8ouo (109]|00 01 SBUO JuBIaIp ‘BuMem JO) 8AIUSIUI)
S,BulAsy Ja1suow ayy BuiNgLIsIp 'S|00YIS PalISIA Weal A1ajes peod ay |

:uonoe uj

J8YONOA Ja18wopad e pue dew (epli1s) dwolS pue yied e

'100Y0S 01 Syj|em Jiayl pJooal 01 1Jeyd e 106 0s|e uaip|iy) ‘paonpoiul
21oM (9BeSSaW A18]eS proJ 1UBIBLIP & ALIRD |8 OUM) Sia10eleyd
J21SUoW 8yl pue yoed uonewlojul ue paAledal siidnd paiaisibay

:uononpoau|

‘dn-ubis auljuo
abein0ouUs 01 SIBA|) paAIBdal S1ualed *Jadwols, AQ 1ISIA B pue sia1suowl
BU1 JO 08pIA e Buisn 'pouad yaam / e J8A0 S|00YDS € Ul pa1o|id Ajjleniul

:£10Z Ul paysune-

‘Yy11eay buinoidwi pue
uonsabuoo Buronpal SNyl '|ooyos 01 [eARI] JBd 8onpal 01 abueyo
Jnoineyaq wie1-buo| 8beinodus 01 swwelBoid pasIAiuadul Uy

:awwelboud ay |

JINITIVHI TOOHIS OL ATVM
—SY3ILSNOW AJdINOd ‘AdNLS ISVI

"|J00YOS 8U] 8PISINO 8INS0|d PeO. PaLuUl} Jusuewad e 1oy
S)UBPISaI YIIM UOIIRNSUOD 0] PB| SBY 8INS0j0 PROJ ABP-8UOo JO SS800Ng

:Aoebo] oy

‘JJe1S Ue|d UOIOY [2qO|S) pue Wes| 81us)) JUsWUOIIAUT 8y |
'1JeIs SURNSNS 90O [9AB1] [004OS DOS ‘Hels pue sjidnd ||y

¢{POAJOAUI SEM OYM

sdoysyiom Abisus ajgemaual ul paredionied sidnd 09 «
SU0ISSaSs 8ouep Joopino ul paledioned sjidnd 0Og  «
s9sIn00 A1ljibe ayiq ul paiedionied sidnd oz L «

1a oMig Ag paxyy semiq 68 «

(BPIIS 9 Med J0 8]0AD 1000S "Mjem)
|00yos 01 AjpAiloe pajjeAesy sjidnd Jo Ajuolely  «

ipauaddey yeypn

"SaniAnoe Bunue|d pass pue suossa| Abisus

a|gemaual ‘'sdoysyiom aoue "SUOISSaS ayig Qg pue Buluiesy 8joAo ‘Aeld
198115 Ul 81edionJed pinoo saljiwe) pue uaJp|iyd 18yl 0S paulIOjSuel}
80 01 188.1S 83 pPa|grUS |00YIS 8pISINO PasIueblo 8INSO|0 PROY Y

JUBAD By

NOLdWVHLNOS NI AVA d1V NV3T13 04 TO00HJS AdVINIAd
S:NHOC 1S 3dI1S1N0 F3NS013 Avod ‘AdNLS 3SVI

salpn)s ase)

Page 32

¢l

fiyiseqQ poouypiyd
102 Ldod3y
TVNNNY Hdd



9J3Y SeMm 32eds S|U) MaUY UBAS JBA3U |,

1

saoeds usaib
[BOO] JIsyy uielulew Buidjay ul paAjoAul ale sjdoad aiopN  «

asdop sbou ul senianoe ul buibebus sjdoad aloly  «

de1s100p JI8Y] UO 8|gejieAe 8oeds usalb [200] 8Y] JO aleme
UBAS 10U 8J9M S1UBPISBI |200] AUBW — POSEaIOUI SBY SSBUBIEMY

1oedw|

"BAJR BY] Ul J9891UN|OA
10 YI0M ‘B e 1ey3 aidoad jo dnoub e Ag uaAup S [e007 6819 81LOS

{PBAJOAUI SEM OYM

saoeds |einieu
Ul SBNIAIOR UO-Spuey |20 Ul uonedionied aAnoe Bunowold  «

seale p|im,
[BOO] JO 8leme Way] Buiew pue sjuspisal [oo| Yum buibebug  «

eale ayy Ul
A1ISIBAIPOIQ 81 IN0GR UIP|IYD Yora] 0] S|00YOS [RO0] YIM MIOM

csuaddey jeyp

'sd81SJ00p JI8y1 Uo Seale usalb syl

Buikolus pue 1noge pue 1No sjdoad [2o0o| Bumab apnjoul Yolym swiie Jo —.
Jaguunu e sey 007 Big 81 0S paweu 108foid 8y oAl 01 s8oe|d Jeneqg _ .
USAS Seale JIay] 8yew 0] Jaylebol swod yoes 01 Buipun) A1e107 big
P81e00| e 8Jam Uo1dWeYINOS Ul Mied [[IYUMO] pue Ainquepiy ‘plelieieH

:awwelboad ay L L

) et
m H S3IVdS NIFH9 TvI01403SNISYININI
OL19NIdT3IH-TVI019I9 810S ‘AQNLS 3SVI

fisaqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd Salpms ase)



‘ysunoly 03 Ay

alow aJe uonendod ajoym syl 1ey1 buneoipul 'sdnoub 1se100d pue
1S8YdL 8yl Usamiaq (Sainljenbaul |e100Ss) SeousIallip 8yl Ul U0NoNpPal
B U8aQ 0S|k sey alay | ‘awoy ayl apIsino Ajgles Aejd ueo ualip|iyo

se A18Jes Sk ||am se yijeay syl paAosduwl 'uoisayod Alunuiuioo
parolduil aAey Buluueld uegun 01 yoeoddde siy | "S8210y0 8|A1s8)|
S108/J8 YDIYym SBNSS| [eluslIUOIIAUS JO Buipueisiepun Buons

B 9ARY S1UBpISal pue ‘Auewlas) ul1saybiy ayi buowe aie A0

SIY1 Ul spJepuels BulAl| 8y) 'a|geiou usaq aAey s1oedwl ay |

‘S9SN Usalb 01 PB10ASP SI pue
aU1 JO SpJIYI-OM] pue Pa1oLiisal S sieod Jo asn 1Jodsuely oljgnd pue
BuljoAo ‘Bunjem uo BuiSSnNo0) Ws1SAS a11]-1ed e padojeasp Bingia.

A0 8y Buipingal ul AiBuoiis painiea) JuswdojaAsp ajgeuleisns
UeM PIIOA PUODSS 8Y3 JO Uolle1sensp syl Jely ‘000'0¢C 40
uonendod e yum Aueuilag) yinos ul pa1eoo] A1 e si bingial

arn ANVINIT9

901042 P00y aaoldwl pue AlAnoe [eoisAyd asealoul 01 payIom Ay |

1uswiiedap yoes

10} 8]0J Jes|d BuiAeY pue (Yijeay pue uoiealoal ‘uoneonps ‘Buiuueld
‘B'8) Jay18601 YoM PIN0D S1usWwIIRdSp 1UBIBHIP MOY 1IN0 BUIOM
AQ pue yoeoidde saio1jod |je ul yyjeay e Buiney uo payiom A0 ay |

1101085 )]eay 8y 8pIsINo sal| AlIseqo pooyp|iyo Bunuaaaid 1eyy

« Bulpueisiapun pue aoe|d ul seloljod 1ybu eyl Bumesb Ag siya pip Asy |

sJeak g 1snl Ul A110 8y Ul SP|O Jeak aAl)
95900 pue 1yblemiano Jo uoniodoid ayi jley 01 pabeuew pofeuiag

ABojouyosl-oibe pue ainynoube ' pooy
UO SNO0J BaJR Y] Ul S8SSaUISNg 8y | ‘puejul4 JO eale uegin Buimolt
« 1se] e S| pue 000'09 J9A0 Jo uonendod e sey pue|ul4 Ul Moleules

«

«

«

«

«

ez ANVINIL

S1N3AIS3d d13H1 404 3IN343441d vV IAVIN IAVH LVHL S3ILID

S)UapISaJ JIaU) JOJ 82UBJBYIP & BpeW 3ARY 1B Sani)

Page 34

14!

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 Ly0d3y
IVNANNY Hdd



JuawuJianob
12207

JU3WUJBA09

1enua)

Syoeus
/s|leaw Ayyjesy aplaoid pue Aliaizoe [eaisAyd 1oy
saniunuoddo Jayjo 01 S|00Yyds 8belnoouy  «

wiay1 aousnjjul 03
BuiAil S11 MOY pue BUISIIIBAPE INOGR SPIY Yoes|  «

sbumas

sJea) fiyeg uaJpiiya
aJl| Aep Alans Jo 1ied e Aejd eyew-Ajlwe) e se 8All0B g « pue S)00YdS pue syuased

oW U2al0S 90Npay  «

abe Al1ea ue wolj $8210Yy0 POOoJ AYljeay IN0ge UsIp|iyo Yyoes|  «

iNOA AdOO spiy INOA— |ppowi sjol e Bg  «

:s1usJed Jo 108dxe am piNom 1_YMA

uaJp|lyod pue siuaded |ns ale 10eduwil 1Se601g a8yl aA_y uRd oym ajdosad ‘yoeoldde ,swe1sAs ajoym, e
—$9010Y9 Jalses a1 S8210Yd Ayl|eay ayew 01 S|aAd] ||e 1. palinbal
NOILJIV TVNAIAIANI 04 32V1d 3HL sl uonoe A3seqo pooyp|iyod JO sjEAs| Ybiy syl 8oNpal 03 aie M J|
m l_” ¢SNOILdO dNO VYV LVHM
firisaqo pooupiyd
2102 Ldod3d

TYNNNY Hdd ésuondo Jno aJe 1eym



"1Joddns Jisyy paau [|Im
SJ921JJO "Suonoe Jivyl (e ur Ayuond e 1 Buissaippe syew 01 pue ‘wajqoud
SIY1 JO 8oueli0dwi 8Y1 8SIUBOD8I 0] SIaquIBW Pa1d8|d YSe OS|e PINOM |

"SJUBWUOJIAUS
1yBiam Ayyeay ueid diay 01 stuswiiedsp Buluue|d 10f sUONOR JO 18|
18816 e padojaAap sey uoielnossy Buluue|d Aiuno) pue umo| ay |

Jodsues) 8ousnjjul 01 pue ‘JUsWIUOIIAUS [_JN1eu pue 1jing 8yl
adeys 01 slemod J1isy1 8sN 01 SI SIUBWUIBAOL [BOO] JO MSe 15a601g AN

aLNJWNJIAO09 V3017 404 310y

aAlleuUIB) e JBIY)|eay e Bulao ale Aeyl uaym Ajjeioadss pue
'sJa1|ddns Jajjews 140ddns 01 MOy JBPISUOD 1SN S8ssauIsng Jabie]  «

'S90100 Jaly1|eay 810woid 03 AJUNWWOD [BOO| 8Y) Ul Bunsaau|  «

'SU0I1dO YOrUS JO |EBW AYjleay uo suonowold
9011d pue 1N0308YD BU3 1B SHOBUS JaIyl|esy aAeY UeD SI8|le}al P00 «

SBA|BYS U0 Jusuiwold alow suondo Aylesy eyew ueo sia|ielal poo  «

‘'op Aay) usym saAnuaoul apiAoid 1o
‘1Jodsuel) 8AOR AQ [9ARI] 01 SIBLUOISND PUR JJB1S U0 JaIsed 1 Bupely  «

:AQ Aejd 01 8|0J B BARY SBSSBUISNYg

Jodsuel) olignd pue BuljoAo ‘Bunjjem asealoul 1eyl
SaJnseaw UO Juspuadap SI ulny Ul ydiym ‘||ej1004 1aybiy aaey Aayl uaym
181180 Op 'SBU0 PazIS WNIpaW pue ||eus Ajjeloedss 'sassaulsng Auelp

1joud 8jgeuieisns e uo arelado 01 Ajpy|
2JOW W8] 8yeW ||IM 8Seq Jawo1snd Ayyjeay '[eAO| B AlB|ILIS "©240J3I0M
Ay1ieay e s| aAeY URD ABy] 18SSe 158 8yl SassauIsng 1SoWl 104

SSANISNE V301404 S3710d

AlAnoe |eaisAyd Jo anjeA Buisiuboosy — «
s101p Ayyjeay Bulpueisispun  «
AleAnIsuss sanss| 810|dxe 01 3SHd @SN «

spJepuels pooj [00yos [euoieu
A1 198W SPO0J |00YIS 8INSs 8yewWl |00YIS Ul S1a1p poob abeinooug  «

sueld |aABI} BADY  «
sesng bupjiepy  «
610 ajiw-udp|ob 10 YN oo ajIwAjIepaY] S|I\ USP|0D Jo BlIN Aleq  «

:8pN|oUl SBAIBNIUI IBYI0
10 sajdwexs —,140ds, JO [80.| 8Y] JOPUN BLIOD 0] 9ARY 1,USB0P )| «

1

(BUOAIBAG J0J BUIYIBWOS S| 8J8U] 8INSUD
01 sI Wie 1si} Ing 8oe|d S1I sey uonnaduloo) 1Sl uny 8g pjnoys 1odg — «

jpouewloiad jooyos senoudw|  «

AAnoe |eoisAyd soeiquug

SNOILNLILSNI NOILYINAd3 404 S310d

ésuondo Jno ase 1eym

Page 36

9l

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
102 Ldod3
TVNNNY Hdd



L1

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd

abrI01S 8¥Ig 8IN28S pue S18]101

'Sayouag 188.1S Se Yons ‘'s1@a.s ybily pue
S9.J1U80 |eD0| 01 BUIOAD pue buyjiem ale
oym ajdoad 1oy papinoid ale sanijioeH

Syiomiau Bullko pue Buryjiem
uo pue ‘1odsuen ongnd Ag 01 196 01 Ases
ale1eyy JuswAoljdws Jo saoe|d pue saius)

18]J0 POOJ
pue |Ie18] 8SIBAIp alow e Buipiroid Ag
811UB2 |BO0| BU1 JO AlljR1IA 841 8doURyU]

«

«

«

EE

1iodsuen oignd 1o BuloAo ‘Buijem Ag 01
100 01 Asea ale pue $8210y2d P00 JO IBJJ0
BSJBAIP B ||9S 1BY] S19¥Jew pool/sdoys

ajdoad BunoA

puUe UaJIp|iyo 1e pawlie sai|ioe} Jaylo

10 S|00Yyos 01 Ajwixold ul pue saijusd
UMO] Ul SAemeay el po0J-10Y Se 4yons pooy
Ayiieayun JO UOIIRJIUSIUOD-IBA0 PIOAY

Buimoib pooy Ajlunwiuiod
JoJ seniunioddo aoueyus pue uieluIBN

«

«

«

n pooj fiyneayH

ésuondo Jno aJe 1eym

8oue||loAINs
anIssed yym sBuip|ing paubisep-||apn

Juswdojensp syl ssooe
pasiwiuiw aJe saoeds saoeds Bupied Jed

Buljjemp Jad aoeds
JO0PINO0 81eAlId-IWBS 10 a1eAld a1enbapy

saN||1o.) Usyoly pue Buluip
‘'abeI01S 81 J0J Seoeds |eulaiul a1enbapy

sbuipiing

9SN 01 BUOAIBAS 10 pauUIRIUIRW pUR
paubisep seniioe) ainsie| pue s1odg

90UB||IBAINS
anissed yum ‘||e Jo) seoeds |[euonealoal
pue Ae|d 01-186-01-Ases pue ajes

S9ZIS JUBIBlIP JO
sooeds uado usalib |eineu 01-106-01-Ase]

sooerds an|q pue
usalb |rUONOUNJ-NNW JO MIOMIBU pauue|d

«

«

«

«

«

«

«

«

sasn Jo A1alleA e Jo) paubisep pue ‘01186
01 Ases ‘sAneie aJle 1ey) seoeds 2l|gnd
a|qises) alaym sbuipjing

UIYLIM PB1RIO0|-09 SB1I[I0R) PUB SBJIAIBS
1uswdojansp

Mau e Jo 1ed se Ajues papinoid
SaNI1o.) 81eoY1|RaYy pue AluNuwLIOD)

sue|d [aAB.I) SSBUISNQ PUE [_UBPISSI JO 8SN

papiAcid ainonJiselul

BuloAo pue Bupjem spim-ealy
pabeuew paads o|21ysA pue

'S8|0IYBA J010W JBA0 pasnuond Buiyiepn

le JoJ wies.
0ljgnd e pue 'SyI0MIaU 8|qISSe00. pue ajes

SyJomiau Buljoko
pue Buiyiem 10811p yum ‘parsodubis Aues|d

«

«

«

$S399€ pue JUBWAAON

SjuUaWa)g XIS — sjuawuoliAug 1ybiap - iy eaH buluued



‘diysiepes| |eonijod Buo.s pasu app ‘BwWil INo Jo sebusjeyo Big

BU1 JO 8WIOS UO SND0J 1SO| 8ARY 01 Was suelonijod Jno pue A18100S
OIAID U100 pue '81egap [eonijod paieulllop aABY WNpUaIa)al 1Ixalg
Byl UBy) pue 'sISLIO [eloueUl) 8U) 1811} JOAO SUIBOU0D SJeak Jusdal

ul — papaau s1 abueyd Aym (sjuswiiedap usawuianob Bunsixa
'sainjonuys a1el0d.u09 ‘eipaw) S1sa4ajul palsaA 0} ulejdxa 0} jleq

nuryonw

Se Jeau alayMAUR 1S8AUI 1,UOP 8M 184 18118q SEM 8IN1ONIASeIIUl 8]
11 8010Y2 1)neyep sajdoad 10w 8q P|N02 1Jodsue] 8ANDY "S8|0IYSA
a1eAld 104 ylomiau peol ayy buirciduil uo Juads 8q 01 SBNUNUOD
1Jodsuea] Ul 1SeAUl em ABuow 8y Jo yonw ‘ajdwexs Joj — san}onas
Bunsixa Jo yJomaweus ayl ulyym sanjigissod ay} aas youue)

"S]JUBWIUOJIAUB
annnadwod Alybiy Ag JJo 1nd ale Auew pue ‘AlIAINOR [BIOOS e Se
110ds ul a1edionied 01 81| pjnom sjdoad 1SO "SIy WoJ) yijesy

ollgnd 01 1jeuaq 8| AleA aQ 01 swaas alayl — s|doad-s10ds a1l

Buntoddns dn spus 110ds uo Juads Asuow ay) JO yonuwi ‘sjdwexs 1oy

- 8910y9 (uny pue) Asea ay} a210yd Ayyjeay ayj ayew 03 196104

«

«

«

‘9M 8SNE0aQ 8( PIN0O ABY] SE BAI108)J8
Se UgaQ 10U aAeY sanJed Jolew ||e Wo.y SJUsWUISA0b Ag pa| SeAneIu|
'PIN0D Asy) 10edWl 8Y] 8ARY 1,UOP SBAIRRIIUI 'YBNOY] US1O 00 IV

"BWOJ|aM ale sabelanag uo xe) 1ebns sy 81| Seinseaw map "Jods
Joj 1uoddns Jo Junowe abny e usaq sey aiay | ‘Pooj Ayyeay pue AliAnoe
[eoI1sAyd a10w0.d 01 SIe8A 8y) JOAO0 10| B 8UOP SBY JUBWIUIBA0L [enua)

LINIWNIIAO9O TVYLNII d04 370y

‘sjuaned Ag ajge1dadoe Ajybiy g 01 UMOYS usaq
Sey pue sjuaiied ur uononpas JYblom 81eI8pOW BABIYJB URD )| «

"SPU0D8S OE Se 9|1 Se 8%l PIN0D Y2IYM UOIRUBAISIUI
siyy JoJ Aylunyioddo |eapl ue ale sjuswiuiodde aied Alewlld  «

,1SS0| 1yBiam a1eAnow
01 SUONUBAJIBIUI ONSIuN1I0ddo Jaug Buipianoid AQ 8ousiayip e ayew
ued SIBPIN0Id 81ROY3BBY 1BY] 8OUBPIAS POOB S| 8181 SINpe U

«

1Je1s 1yBi 81 01 JJO UsIP|Iyd Jisyl 186 01 pesu Aeyl uonewlojul 01
sjualed BunoA 1sodubis 01 pue ‘Buluuibaqg AisA syl wody bunes Aylesy
@0wo.id 01 SBAIMPIW pUB SIOISIA Y1|eay J0J 8|0J JuBdIlIUbIS e S| aiay |

‘Buniers A1saqo

1uBA81d 01 YIOM O} BARY BM 8AI1D8}8 89 O] "PalIe1s sey wajqoud

e 90U0 djay Ajuo ued sanijoe) aledyyeay 1ng ‘diay 01 bunsodubis ul
pue wa|qoid e aaey ajdoad uaym Buisiubooal ul 8joJ Jueioduwi ue
aney Aay | ‘siapinoid aieoyijeay uo Ajlaeay 001 paljal 8ARY oM MUYl |

SJ3dINCdd FIVIHLTVIH 404 310y

¢suondo Jno ase 1eym

Page 38

81

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
102 Ldod3
TVNNNY Hdd



ofll

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd

ésuondo Jno aJe 1eym

'$8101S Ul paoe|d Apusuiwold pue paiowold s pooy

Ayyjeay ainsus 01 parenbal 8q pP|NOD suonowold aoud 1eMJewladns
AlB[IWIIS "Sioulw 01 SPOOJ Ayrjesyun Jo uonowold adonpal 01 pasu
saluedw o9 18ula1Ul pue eipawl [100S ‘dn 1d8y 10U Sey uone|nbal pue
swinipaw palliys sey uaip|iyo 01 BuisiueApy — ,Jamod Jaysad, 0}
a|qndaosns ssa| squaled ayew 0} pue Buisiliaape 0} ainsodxa
2onpaJ 0} SUOIY "POo0J JalIYy}jeay J0j salpisqns asiiiond

01 pue ‘siyy abueyd o3 Ayiunyioddo ue aney am ‘Jxaig YU

‘Poo} IBiyleay

10} saipisgns esnuold 01 pue ‘siy) 86ueyo 01 Ayiunjioddo ue eney
M "1IXa1g UM\ BNjeA [euoniINu Je1ealb yonw aAey yoiym sdouo Jo
asuadxa ayj 1e uebns Buionpoud 10y seoud palemol Ajjeloile sey
SIy] 188Q Jebns Jo siaonpoid usaq aAeY SaIpisgns Buiuuie) N3 syl
O saueldlJeuaq 1596619 oyl AjjeouoisiH — uononpoud Jebns 1ano
uononpoud pooy Ayjjeay asipisqns o0} Ajjunjioddo ayjy dseus

'subledwed A1011gnd 01 8oualayald ul (018 1uodsuen

21lgnd 'sAemyjem palaA09 ‘syied 8]0A2) ainjonuiseljul Uo Juads si
Asuow siy1 18yl pue ‘Molf 01 senunuod suondo 1iodsue.n aAnoe Ul
pPB81SaAUI Sl 1By Aeuow 1iodsuen Jo uoniodold syl 1eyl ainsus 1snw
1UBWUIBA0L) — abueyd 0} spaau sajuow Jiodsuely Jo uonngliisig

Page 39

«

«

(82441 d0) Op 01 JUBLIUIBAOB [2J1UBD BYI| | PINOM 1BYAA



"L-€68LE(QL)9€EL9

-0v1L0S/9L0L0LIoP "L-€68LE(91)9€29-0710S11d L2300 9L0C
190URT el pasiwopuel ‘'wie-om] |9|eled e :aied Alewnd ul A11seqo
JOJ UONUBAJBIUL JB1Ig pue Bulusalds S gger ‘7 uidwid 7 J8qgsp
18394 ‘N1 NA 'V SSBMOIN ‘d 118947 'y Aslieq v Asjeq "M Allor 'Y ybeg
'd gepy 'y Umoig-uensuy) 'y POOH 'S auies] 'y SIMaT 'd plekeny

7091 ¥eeG069e-65EL-1561-009¢-P88I6PPO=4NdI L XYSe'peojumod
/Sla|pueH/ynBioedormmmy/:sdily "siuswa|g XIS -S1UsWUOIIAUT
1ybBispn AyyjeaH Buluue|d ‘uoneioossy Buluue|d Aiuno) pue umo|

LESOS9E00L LEBISSL/080L 0L

100 '0L-E€¥ '1:G 'uonepodsuel| 8|geulrIsSNg JO [euINO(™ [RUOIIRUIBIU|
‘leydeD [eIusWUOIIAUT S,AUBWIBS) WO SUOSSHT :BUNgie. Ul
1odsued] 8|geuleisns (z 10g) 1eydnd uyor g Jsjysng ydiey

JAuewab-bingiall
-Ul-AlINnunuoo-Buluue|d-J0-sieaA-QE/S1SI|eUll-pUB-SIBUUIM/SPIEME
-1BlIgeY-pliom/Blo1elgey-pUommmMm//:SAiy € LOZ 1S!eul AuewiaD
'Bunglal4 ur Alinunuo) Buluue|d JO SIesA OE 'splemy 1elgeH PIUOA

Jug/seloljod-|je
-Ul-U}[eay-puejuly/ L 0g/seiniesy/auroymmmmy/:dny GLog 'saioljod
lle Ut yyeay Bunesbayul Ag Aysaqo pooyp|iyd saund puejul4 ‘OHM

|waypoleurssinoge
/MoleulasjoAlo/xapul/usgy/iyiioleulssmmm//:.sdiy Moleulss Jo A0

'B6LOL-LLOL:(€)LC :9L0C "leuoneutaiul

S1S0J0d081S() "UBJP|IYD BUNOA Ul yieay auoq Jalood yiim paieidoosse
S| S19]3N0 P00} 1Sk) 01 SS8DJk J8lealo) | plieg 'O Jadoo) 'H

djsu] 'ON ABAJeH 'S UOSUIqOY 'Y A81JpO9) D SUOSIed ') |1860A

ve-129:(C)LG9L0T
"SUIDIPSJN SAIUBASI JO [RUINOM URDLIBWIY 181(] PUB JUSLUUOIIAUT
19y ewIadng usemiag diysuone|ay syl pue uoneonpd r plieg 'o
UOOIN ‘D 1od00D) 'S sulwng ‘| JadJeg ‘H diysu) ‘o iueiN ‘0 |9BoA

Ll

9l

Gl

vl

€l

clL

L

(0]

Z1L0zoSLog@oedyeayl/9LoL'0L/Bi0

10p//:dNY "Ly L-2 L ‘€€ '908.Id 'R UIedH '800Z-066 L ‘MN MIO4ION
Ul @ouasald 1eyJewladns pue AlIsusp 191N0 Aemeayel uo Apn1s
|[BUOND8S-SS040 paleadal \ ;BN JBAO JUBWUOIIAUS POO) 81 pue
uoneAudsp ealy (G10Z) d 'SIBAISUON R | 'BuloBing Y 3 ‘alinBejy

(61590090€99956 L 0S/110/2]0111E/20UBIOS /WO I0BIIPSOUSIS
MMM//:01U) 700" L L'900Z 18ddeT/g 101 0L /B1010p//SdnY ‘€999
G610 NSSI #S2- 152 Sabed 200z 'L anss| ‘6 swin|oA ‘a1iaddy
£UONRIUBDUOD JO UOIINUISONS—UONeAIIdSP SR PUR JUSLIUOIIAUS
POO0J 1Sk} pooydnoquyBieN 'S 84AUIDBIA ‘S SUILUWIND ‘] PlRUOPOBA|

'66-¢6CL:(9)8L ‘¢10C ©%eld

pue yijesH ‘uoneaudsp pooyinogybiau 01 Buiploooe Jalip Spoo)
Auyjeay Jo Aljenb pue A1aLieA ' plieg ' UOON D 1adoo) 'H disu|
‘N Joyieg ‘A 80ouUsIMBeT [ UBWIRN ‘| NRULL 'Y AuuaY ‘D) IUBIN ‘D Moe|g

jpd-abueyo-iojunden|a/LzSe/eipaw
MN B0 s188.1SBUIAMMM//:SANY Juiden|g e seni) Bunjiep Bunesi)

1pd'9 | 0g-Aenins-janen-jeuoneu// /0€E£9/a|l
/erep 1uswiyoene/speo|dn/weisAs/speojdn/iusuiulsnob/n'Aocb
MMM//:SA1Y 9 10T ABAINS [9ABI] [RUOREN ‘[BABIL BAIDY Ul SpUBI]

Z0000 L/piB#eIep
MIOMBWeI}-S8W02IN0-Yieay-oligndssiyoldyn-bioayd
'sdipJebuly//:sdny £ 1/9 10z Yomawel4 seuodino YieaH olland

"18-99/:(S¥66)r8E ¥ L0T 19ouRT 8YL ‘€1 0g ApnS asessi[

JO Usping [BgOIS) a1 10} SISAjeue 0newa1sAs e:€10z—-086 L Buunp
S)Inpe pue uaJp|iyo ul A1IS8go pue 1ybliamiano 0 adousieaald jeuoieu
pue ‘|leuoibal ‘|eqolo ‘|e 18 g UOSWOoY | '\ uosuiqoy ‘| Buiwal4 ‘N BN

Yileay-ino-jje-buiA|dde-A11seqo-pooyp|iyd/yijesy-ino
-|le-Buifjdde-Alsaqo-pooyp|iyd/suonedignd/iuswulsAobnAcb
MMM//:SANY "G LOZ 'UHESH INO |1 Buljddy Alisago pooupliyd "3Hd

80UBI0S 10} 801} JUBWIUIBAOD)

'/00¢ 1Modai1098(01d — S8210yD a1nn4 :senisaqQ buipoe] 1ybisalio

S3AIN3Y343y

ERIEIEIEN

Page 40

0¢

fisaqo pooupIy)
£10Z 1¥0d3Y
TYNNNY Hda



uoydweyinog
10 Ausianiun ‘1un ABojoiwepidg 8sin0oayi DY 1900A eURSLYD 1 «

[1ounod AlD uoxdweyinos 'seoedg uad(Q pue syied Asjleg ue|  «
|e007 Big 81 0OS ¥000URH elegleg pue J0100id O «

J9}|leMOyS Uyor pue 1joos |Aisy)  «

1YBLA BBIPUY PUB WBBYR| BIARY  «

‘Jodau siyy Buronpoud
ur digy Jisyy JoJ JejnonJed ul ajdosad BuImo||0) 81 01 [Njo1elb AJSA We |

"uoneN)IsS ayl snoidwi 0] Jamod Byl YIIM SuUszijio pue suoiesiuebio
olignd pue a1eaud Ag sUop 8q PINOD 1eYM pue ‘Wa|qoid e JO SISALIP J8L0
a1 ||e Inoge Buisjuiy) 0S|e 1N 'PSAJOAUI SBILIOYINE [200] 84 J0J 1snl 10U
—S|9A8| JO Jaquinu e 1e 1Jodal SIY} WO SUOIIEPUSULLIOIS) 8pewl ARy |

pin'Bao-ayd-sdiuiabuiy/isdiy e
a|qe|lene sa3e||00 pue|bu3 yeaH d1jand 1eyi sofsiiels [njdjay jo Alalen
BpIM e ale 8Jay]) pue ‘BUIlOISSILIWIOD WIOJUl 0] JUBUISSSSSY wommﬂ
0I681e1G UIO B 9oNpold 0s|e am 'Saiid Y10qg Ul yijeay uo bunoeduw)
8.2 1ey1 swa|qoid SnoLeA 8Y] 10 MBIAIBAO UR JO 810W 104 .mEmwQ%
1 swis|qold syl ssalppe 01 ybnous Bulop ale am Ji pue ‘'yoeoiddey
1B 81 106 8ABY 9M JI SA[9SINO 3SE pUE anss| 8|BuIs e 1e 300| 03 A
smo|e yoeoldde siy | uejnonJed ul 01do] 8UO UO SNO0J 01 UBSOYD aARY |

"SI0 8y ul Buial ajdoad a1 Jo yyjeay syl Buibua|ieyo
8Je 1ey] swajgoid snoLas Jo Malnal Juspuadapul AU SI 3| "SMBIA SI821JJO
1810 pue suonedisiuiwpe [eonijod eyl Jo Juspuadspul sl 1iodal Siy |

‘Buibua|ieyo
alow swejgoud yyeay alignd syl Buissalppe sayew yolym uoneandsp
10 518300d JuedIIUBIS 8ARY U10G ABY1 pUR 'UOPUOT] 03 8SO[D 'SB11ID 110d
U10Q ale syl — SOISII810BIRYD JB|ILUIS JO Jaquinu e a1eys Aay Se 'sanio

OM1 8y3 burledwod Ul S1yeusg aJle a1sy] "Yinowsliod pue uoidweyinosg
10 S8119 8yl Y10q Joj 1iodal juiol e Bunum 1e 1dwsne 1s4iy A S siy |

H N 130d33y SIHL LhogVv

fisaqo pooypIyD
£10Z L¥0d3y
TYNNNY Hdd wodaJ siy Inogy




1odaJ siy) Jnoqy

Page 42

¢C

fiyiseqQ pooypiyd
102 Ldod3
TVNNNY Hdd



¢

fiseqQ pooypiyd
4102 L0d 3y
TVNNNY Hdd

1Jodas siy) Inoqy

Page 43



S6'7LL 424 ¢ 8LOZ Y2IBIN :Paysijand e yn°Aob-yanowspodpbunayiew :iq paubiseq

0951 7876 £20 buljed Aq abenbue [ £ 8
JBUI0UE Ul JO QpNe ‘s|Qeiq ‘Juld m E

abJe| ur uQiewlour siy1 196 ued nox E E




Agenda Item 10
Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: Health and Wellbeing Board
Date of meeting: 3" October
Subject: People with complex needs
Report by: Dr Jason Horsley
Wards affected: n/a
Key decision: No
Full Council decision: No
1. Purpose of report

11

2.1

3.1

3.2

To propose next steps in relation to the Health and Wellbeing Board's priority
around making improvements for marginalised groups fastest, including our
most vulnerable children, young people and adults, with particular reference to
adults with complex needs.

Recommendations
The Health and Wellbeing Board is recommended to:

1. endorse the development of the "Team around the Establishment" model
linked to homeless and supported housing services, and agree to receive
further progress reports

2. endorse the need to move forward with a data-matching and case study
exercise, to enable conversations with information governance officers of
relevant organisations to move forward.

Background

As part of the refresh of the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, a priority was
identified around the need to think differently about how we support adults with
complex needs. The strategy highlighted that there is growing national and
local evidence that a small cohort of adults in our communities are likely to
experience 'severe and multiple deprivation' (SMD cohort), including substance
misuse, homelessness, offending and mental health problems. They are likely
to have ineffective contact with services that are often designed to deal with one
problem at a time, and so regularly and persistently ‘fall between the cracks'
that open up between services.

The inter-relationship of these individual issues is complex and efforts to

Pade 45

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

improve outcomes for this cohort of people have been ongoing for many years
across different agencies and agendas and across the UK a range of responses
are being developed. This is not a new issue and Portsmouth is not unique in its
experience. This group of people can have a disproportionate impact on those
around them; their partners and the neighbourhoods in which they live -
including businesses and visitors to the city - and most importantly, any children
they may have.

Services have a range of processes, pathways, panels and interventions in
place to support adults with a variety of complex needs. Services have in the
main been commissioned or directly provided to meet a defined individual need
- often successfully - but generally not designed to address composite and
compounding needs e.g. homeless/mental health/substance misuse/criminal
justice. Similarly, individual assessments of need by statutory services tend to
focus on the presenting issue and there are different eligibility thresholds for
accessing services that do not necessarily take into account complexity of
needs and associate behaviour, the nature of 'recovery'.

As a result, customers with complex needs who are frequent (or inappropriate)
service users may have contact with a range of services, have several “key
workers”, have a number of personal plans in place and be involved in a
number of panels/pathways/case management processes simultaneously or
sequentially.

Previous work had used national research and local case studies to identify
some specific themes for Portsmouth. It is clear from the case studies that
valuable work is already being undertaken and there are some successes in
supporting people to achieve positive outcomes, through effective collaborative
working. However, customers, advocates and professionals have questioned
the consistency of the effectiveness, efficiency and value of current approaches,
particularly for those service users present with the most complex needs.

We also know that people with complex needs have often suffered adverse
childhood experiences, including interaction with the care or youth justice
systems, experience of domestic abuse or experience of a parent with
substance misuse or mental health issues. Experiencing homelessness as a
child can also impact on achieving settled accommodation as am adult. This
means that the complex needs agenda directly links with other priority areas for
the Health and Wellbeing Board such as support for looked after children and
care leavers, or support for mental health.

Reasons for recommendations

Organisations in the city are already working together to take a strategic
approach to the issues of street culture, including begging, and street sleeping
to support people in these circumstances and tackle associated community
safety issues. This includes ensuring that any enforcement activity is
complemented by appropriate support. Individuals who are street sleeping are

Page 46

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

by no means always individuals with complex needs; and people with complex
needs do not necessarily become homeless or street sleepers. However, we do
understand that there is an overlap between these groups, and a basis for
developing partnerships and services from the street sleeping work that can
have wider applicability.

The city has recently developed its first street homelessness and rough sleeping
partnership strategy, to cover the period 2018-2020, which is intended to provide
clear direction and a co-ordinated approach to maximise the contributions of
partners to ensure that the right support is in place to meet demand. Itis
expected that the strategy will provide a framework for a continuous dialogue
with statutory and voluntary partners about the nature of support. It is accepted
that a "one size fits all" approach to service provision rarely works in resolving
issues such as homelessness, and that instead a tailored approach is needed to
minimise barriers to accessing services and support.

The strategy proposes an "Accommodation First not Accommodation only"
programme, focusing on supporting individuals into affordable housing and also
to provide consistent support to sustain any tenancy. The model builds on the
provision of a Night Bed service which has been operational in the city since
December 2017, and a Homeless Day Service. Both services are
commissioned by Portsmouth City Council. The Accommodation First not
Accommodation Only model will be consulted on on between October 2018 and
December 2018.

In the new model, the expectation is that each individual will be worked with to
develop a personalised housing plan, which will also include an assessment of
needs in relation to employment, mental and physical health and finance. In
securing and sustaining settled accommodation, the intention will be provide
support around these dimensions of need to ensure that the individual does not
become homeless once again. The development of this strategy is intended to
be funded by the Rough Sleepers initiative funding package made available to
local authorities by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local
Government, and measures will be consistent with the "Prevention, Intervention,
Recovery" approach in the Government's National Rough Sleepers Strategy.

The underpinning principles of the work, to change services away from
traditional public sector models to more personalised plans and the development
of navigator roles, can be used as concepts for developing a wider framework
for supporting complex needs in the short term. The language of the Health and
Wellbeing Strategy is that Portsmouth should be a "needs-led" city, where
access to the services and support that people need to live their lives safely and
independently is not dependent on a diagnosis or threshold.

We are therefore thinking about how we could enable a wider group of
individuals to access some of the support available through the street
homelessness strategy, accepting that for some people with complex needs, the
establishments and networks around homelessness and supported housing
services will be familiar. The proposal is therefore to develop a "team around

Page 47

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



4.7

4.8

4.9

5.1

6.1

7.1

Portsmouth

CITY COUNCIL

the establishment” model, where people in homelessness services or supported
housing would be able to access a range of services at a single point of delivery,
where relationships have been built. This support could include primary
healthcare as well as support with mental health or substance issues. This
would be a potential opportunity to make some immediate improvements to
levels of support, building on existing service commissions.

The ask for the Health and Wellbeing Board is to endorse this as an approach
and support further work to develop this model, to come back to a future
meeting of the Board with a developed model.

However, whilst this would work provide an immediate and organic opportunity
to develop some improvements, there remains a need to understand in more
detail what the profile of need in Portsmouth is, and the ways in which services
are working well for people, or could be improved. It is therefore recommended
that work to data-match caseloads for key services (including substance
misuse, mental health and criminal justice services) is reinvigorated, and some
work is undertaken on case studies to identify where opportunities to provide
support could have been taken.

The ask for the Health and Wellbeing Board is to endorse this recommendation,
to enable conversations with information governance officers of relevant
organisations to move forward. Progress will be reported to the Health and
Wellbeing Board on a regular basis, as the foundation of developing more
intelligently designed services and responses to some of our most vulnerable

adults.

Equality impact assessment
This is a broad strategic approach and as such a preliminary EIA has concluded
that there will be no negative impact on any of the protected characteristics
arising from the development of a refreshed Health and Wellbeing Strategy. Any
individual projects or measures arising from the strategic approach outlined will
be subject to impact assessments in their own right.

Legal implications

Legal implications are set out in the body of the report.
Director of Finance's comments

The work outlined in the strategy will be undertaken using existing staffing
resources and will not incur additional costs.

Pagé 48

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

Signed by: Dr Jason Horsley, Director Of Public Health
Appendices:

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

The recommendation(s) set out above were approved/ approved as amended/ deferred/
rejected by ......oooiiiiiiii ON e

Signed by:

Page 49
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Previous Minutes - 20 June 2018
	6 Blueprint for Health and Care in Portsmouth (information report)
	7 Partnership Working
	8 Director of Public Health's Annual Report 2017 (information report)
	DPH annual report (appendix)

	10 Complex Needs

